

12-7-2020
6:30pm

Attendees: Julie, Allison, Coach Lee, Jen, Ty, Bill, Karen

Call to Order: 6:45pm

Jen read minutes from the November 2nd meeting
Motion to approve minutes from November 2nd read by Jen.
1st: Julie
2nd : Allison

Person	Notes
Karen	<p>Read the Treasurer report.</p> <p>Motion to approve Treasurer report 1st: Julie 2nd: Bill</p> <p>All in favor. Say "I". Motion passed.</p>
Coach Lee	<p>Wednesday night:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● SGA Light Drive Thru 6:00-8:30pm - Booster Club (near the baseball field)● Arrive around 4:00 to set up <p>Football</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Trying to get Triton JV/V here to play● Having a hard time getting teams to come to our field to play● Scott is looking for a school to come● Southview is the only school currently and that involves us going there <p>Soccer</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Scott to come out and take a look at how much and what will be involved with putting in a pole for the soccer net● Both teams have money <p>Basketball</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Girls Home/Boys Away (conference games)● There might be a girls JV team● Possibility of vice versa - Dec 18th meeting <p>Cameras:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Delivered and installed Wednesday and Thursday● Live stream next week (fingers crossed)● Sent materials ahead of time including 2 computers

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● A lot of people during illegal live streaming ● Volleyball season has allowed us to look at what we might do differently for basketball ● Jan 4th meeting - we will make sure we have all of our ducks in a row ● Market through Final Forms ● Up and running next week - practice with sending out to volleyball first ● We give the company a schedule and they put the games in. Games will play in sequential order...game after game, game after game. <p>Huddle</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Got it for volleyball and will add basketball <p>Midnight Madness</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Not feasible in current environment ● Wants to look at doing it next year <p>Basketball</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No fans at away games ● Cheerleader parents will need to be included in our 25 head count <p>Football helmets</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● We have helmets going out ● Jamie told the company that we will NOT be able to pay for those helmets until we have money coming in from football helmets! ● We will take a year off from purchasing any uniforms for any sport. We will move everyone out one year except for cheerleading. Cheerleading needs new uniforms. ● JCPS half + 10 ● JCPS pays for 60 ● CVHS pays for 40 - comes from school account ● Booster pays for the helmets not the reconditioning <p>Statements from:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● BSN sports ● Coke (check miswritten) left \$300.00 ● Cornhole Costs <p>Volleyball Tournament:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Dec 21st ● Concession Stands Open
Bill	<p>Promo Video</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● KAI Jones will take footage of players along with interviews to create videos to put onto social media ● \$25.00 a video ● All CVHS sports app ● Ads are included on app (we would charge for ads to be included) ● Post 11 - Wayne County
Mary Kay	<p>Received another past bill</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coke ● Golden Corral ● Cameras

- | | |
|--|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Huddle |
|--|--|

\$6800.00 Debits to be coming out soon!

Once debits are paid, we will have close to a zero balance.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm.

Next meeting: January 4th 6:30pm.